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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Anna Williams 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 00566-10.pdf 

Thursday, February 04,2010 452 PM 

Jim Breman; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Mark Laux; Tom Ballinger; Stephen Garl; Carl Vinson 
FW: Update re: CR3 Delam 

Good afternoon, Anna. 

Per this e-mail, we will copy DN 00566-10 to Docket 100009. 

Dorothy Mrrtlzsco 
Chicf Dcputy Cotiitriissiori Clerk 
Florid0 Public Siwicc Coiiitiiissioi~ 
O f l h  ofCoiiitiiission Clrrk 
s50-4 r3-6770 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 4:43 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Katie Ely; Kimkrley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Jim Breman; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Update re: CR3 Delam 

The attached document @N 00566-10) was filed in Docket No. 100001-EI. Can we also include a copy in 
Docket No. 100009-EI? It is relevant to both dockets. 

Thanks, 
Anna 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 4:52 PM 
To: Keino Young; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: FW: Update re: CR3 Delam 

oops 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Monday, January 25,2010 4:50 PM 
To: Mark Laux; Tom Ballinger; Stephen Garl; Carl Vinson 
Subject: Update re: CR3 Delam 

Attachment was filed in the 100001 docket. 

2/4/2010 


